
Jomsky, Mark 

From: Damon Herring [DHerring@mparchitects.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2006 6:50 PM 

To: Jomsky, Mark 

Subject: Vista del Arroyo historic bungalow - material exception to the code 

Hi Mr Jomsky, 

I spoke with the building official today who told me he would not approve the Fire Retardant Wood sh 
resubmitted this request to the building department after the State Historic Building Safety Board (SH 
letter outlining the sections of the historic building code that would allow us to use the Class A shinglc 

Mr Nazerian has since spoken to the executive director at the SHBSB to clarify that it was not an offic 
Board. I am attaching a copy of the letter that was sent to Mr. Nazerian from the SHBSB. 

We have decided that we would like to pursue an appeal with the city regarding this matter - I am ref€ 
Pasadena Municipal Code: 

14.04.040 Board of appeals. 
All sections in the respective codes pertaining to the Board of Appeals are hereby amended in their e 

In order to hear and decide appeals or orders and determine the suitability of alternate materials anc 
to provide for reasonable interpretations of the provisions of these Codes, there shall be and there is 
Appeals, composed of the Mayor and the City Council. 
The city clerk shall be the secretary to the Board. The Board may adopt reasonable rules and regulat 
investigations and shall render all its decisions and findings on contested matters, in writing to the b u ~  
copy thereof to any appellant or contestant affected by any such decision of findings, and may recom 
new legislation, if any, as is consistent therewith. 
The City Council may prescribe by resolution, to employ at the cost and expense of the City, such qu, 
Board, in its discretion, may deem reasonably necessary in order to assist it in its investigations and i 
decisions. 

(Ord. 6909 3 3 (part), 2002: Ord. 6789 5 4 (part), 1999: Ord. 6683 5 4 (part), 1996) 

We should talk to clarify the procedure that needs to be followed in order to pursue this appeal, 

Regards, 

Damon Herr~ng 
Elizabeth Moule & Stefanos Polyzoides 
Architects and Urbanists 
180 E. Cal~fornia Blvd. 
Pasadena. California 91 105 
(626) 844-2400 
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Jomsky, Mark 

From: Damon Herring [DHerring@mparchitects.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 10:39 AM 

To: Jomsky, Mark 

Subject: Historic building code - Vista del Arroyo 

Hi Marc, 

I wanted to share the section of the California Historic Building Code that will be part of the discussior 
the opinion that the local code has been modified to supersede the State's code. The State has liste 
modification. They also require local juridictions to file modifications of the code with them. Pasader 
modifications to the code with the State as of today per information we received from the executive di 

California Historic Building Code: 

18959. 
a. Except as otherwise provided in Part 2.5 (commencing with Section 18901), all state agencies 

this part with respect to qualified historical buildings or structures under their respective jurisdic 
b. Except as otherwise provided in Part 2.5 (commencing with Section 18901), all local authoritie 

authority, administer and enforce this part with respect to qualified historical buildings or struct~ 
jurisdictions where applicable. 

c. The State Historical Building Safety Board shall coordinate and consult with the other applicab 
this part and, except as provided in Section 18943, disseminate provisions adopted pursuant t~ 
authorities and state agencies at cost. 

d. Regulations adopted by the State Fire Marshal pursuant to this part shall be enforced in the sa 
enforced under Sections 13145, 131 46, and 131 46.5. 

e. Regular and alternative building standards published in the California Building Standards Cod( 
same manner by the same governmental entities as provided by law. 

f. When administering and enforcing this part, each local agency may make changes or modifica 
contained in the California Historical Building Code, as described in Section 18944.7, as it detc 
necessary because of local climatic, geological, seismic, and topographical conditions. The loc 
express finding that the modifications or changes are needed, and the finding shall be availabl 
the finding and change or modification shall be filed with the State Historical Building Safety Bc 
change shall become effective or operative for any purpose until the finding and modific 
filed with the board. 
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